From: @

To: f

Cc: planning;

Subject: RE: Information al a proposed application by Enso Green Holdings D Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Helios Renewable
Energy Project

Date: 18 April 2024 13:20:01

Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from-@pendle.gov.uk. Learn why this is important
Hello Rammiel

Pendle confirms that we were satisfied with the pre-application consultation process.
The contact details are fine.
Regards

Neil Watson
Assistant Director, Planning, BC & Regulatory Services

From: planning -@pendle.gov‘uk>
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Alex Cameron il @pendle-gov.uk>; Neil Watson JJJij @rendle.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Information about a proposed application by Enso Green Holdings D Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Helios Renewable Energy Project

For your attentions regarding 23/0779/NAC.

Thanks

From: Helios Renewable Energy <HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 2:44 PM

Cc: Helios Renewable Energy <HeliosRenewableEnergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: Information about a proposed application by Enso Green Holdings D Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Helios Renewable Energy Project

You don't often get email from heliosrenewableenergy@planninginspectorate.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

[CAUTION:This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.]

Good Afternoon

Please see the attached letter which informs you of the process where we will be requesting a representation from
your Authority on the adequacy of the Applicant’s Pre-application consultation for an Order Granting Development
Consent for Helios Renewable Energy Project.

It also asks for you to confirm appropriate contact details for future correspondence with your Authority on these
proposals. Please can you provide a response to us by 23:59 Wednesday 24 April 2024.

Kind Regards

m F | Case Officer
AN e Planning Inspectorate

The p|anning General Enquiries:
Inspectorate

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.



X@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate & planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended solely for
the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no
action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have
received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and auditing
to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to
keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of
any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

clicking this link

Saving on the energy you use not only reduces your bills, it will also help in combating climate change. Click the link to see what YOU can do to help.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Microsoft 365
Defender for the presence of computer viruses. Pendle Council https://www.pendle.gov.uk
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Saving on the energy you use not only reduces your bills, it will also help in combating climate change. Click the link to see what YOU can do to help.
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